Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: MCT19010893 - video footage
Hi Vic,

Please take note.

Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Email: aida@iii.com.sq

Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

From: Fleet Safety [mailto:fleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: MCT19010893 - video footage

Dear Aida

TP seize SD card yet to return.

Hannah Lim

Fleet Safety Department
Hotline Contact No: 6550 8768
ComfortDelGro, Taxi Business

"Start your day with road safety in mind"

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 10:10 AM
To: Fleet Safety

Subject: RE: MCT19010893 - video footage

WARNING: This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Sender of this email could
not be validated and name in the "From" field may be forged.



Dear CTPL,
Gentle reminder.
Thanks.

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

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 9:11 AM
To: 'Fleet Safety' <fleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: MCT19010893 - video footage

Dear CTPL,

Our email of 01 Feb 19 refers.

Please let us have the video footage as we have received TP claim.
Thanks.

Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor Claims Dept

India International [nsurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Email: aida@iii.com.sq

Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Sent: Friday, 1 February, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Fleet Safety <fleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com.sg>
Subject: MCT19010893 - video footage

Dear CTPL,
Please send us driver’s in-vehicle camera video footage.

Thanks.



Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Email: aida@iii.com.sq

Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

CityCab Pte Ltd Registration No. 199502839G

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199303821R]

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.
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



